

Schedule 2

Drawing Title	Drawing Number	Rev	Date	Author
Engineering Drawings				
Countryside Living Subdivision				
Proposed Development Overview - Stages	C100	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Overview – Stages	C110	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 1	C110-1-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 2	C110-2-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 3	C110-3-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 4	C110-4-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 5	C110-5-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 6	C110-6-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 7	C110-7-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 8	C110-8-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 9	C110-9-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 10	C110-10-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 11	C110-11-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 12	C110-12-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 13	C110-13-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Concept Plan – Stage 14	C110-14-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 1	C200-1-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 1	C200-1-1	A	03/2025	
Earthworks				
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 1	C200-1-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 1	C220-1-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 1	C230-1-1	B	09/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 2	C200-2-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 2	C200-2-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 2	C200-2-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 2	C220-2-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 2	C230-2-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 3	C200-3-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 3	C200-3-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 3	C200-3-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 3	C220-3-1	A	03/2025	

Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 3	C230-3-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 4	C200-4-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 4	C200-4-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 4	C200-4-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 4	C220-4-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 4	C230-4-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 5	C200-5-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 5	C200-5-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 5	C200-5-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 5	C220-5-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 5	C230-5-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 6	C200-6-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 6	C200-6-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 6	C200-6-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 6	C220-6-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 6	C230-6-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 7	C200-7-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 7	C200-7-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 7	C200-7-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 7	C220-7-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 7	C230-7-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 8	C200-8-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 8	C200-8-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 8	C200-8-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 8	C220-8-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 8	C230-8-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 9	C200-9-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 9	C200-9-1	A	03/2025	

Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 9	C200-9-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 9	C220-9-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 9	C230-9-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 10	C200-10-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 10	C200-10-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 10	C200-10-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 10	C220-10-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 10	C230-10-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 11	C200-11-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 11	C200-11-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 11	C200-11-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 11	C220-11-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 11	C230-11-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 12	C200-12-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 12	C200-12-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 12	C200-12-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 12	C220-12-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 12	C230-12-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 13	C200-13-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 13	C200-13-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 13	C200-13-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 13	C220-13-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 13	C230-13-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Overview – Stage 14	C200-14-0	A	03/2025	
Existing Contour Plan – Stage 14	C200-14-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Plan – Stage 14	C200-14-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Plan – Stage 14	C220-14-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Erosion Sediment Control Plan – Stage 14	C230-14-1	A	03/2025	

Existing Earthworks Contour Topsoil Strip 350mm - Whole Site	C200-W-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour PGL Subgrade – Whole Site	C200-W-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Whole Site	C220-W-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Sediment Erosion Control Details Sheet 1	C240	A	02/2025	
Proposed Sediment Erosion Control Details Sheet 2	C241	A	02/2025	
Proposed Sediment Erosion Control Details Sheet 3	C242	A	02/2025	
Proposed Sediment Erosion Control Details Sheet 4	C243	A	02/2025	
Proposed Sediment Erosion Control Details Sheet 5	C244	A	02/2025	
Roading				
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 1	C300-1-0	B	09/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 1	C300-1-1	B	09/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 1	C300-1-2	B	09/2025	
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 2	C300-2-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 2	C300-2-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 2	C300-2-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 3	C300-3-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 3	C300-3-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 3	C300-3-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 4	C300-4-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 4	C300-4-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 4	C300-4-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 4	C300-4-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 5	C300-5-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 5	C300-5-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 5	C300-5-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 5	C300-5-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 6	C300-6-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 6	C300-6-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 6	C300-6-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 6	C300-6-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 6	C300-6-4	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 7	C300-7-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 7	C300-7-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 7	C300-7-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 7	C300-7-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 8	C300-8-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 8	C300-8-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Plan – Stage 8	C300-8-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Roding Overview – Stage 9	C300-9-0	A	03/2025	

Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 9	C300-9-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 9	C300-9-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Overview – Stage 10	C300-10-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 10	C300-10-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Overview – Stage 11	C300-11-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 11	C300-11-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 11	C300-11-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 11	C300-11-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Overview – Stage 12	C300-12-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 12	C300-12-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 12	C300-12-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Overview – Stage 13	C300-13-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 13	C300-13-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 13	C300-13-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Overview – Stage 14	C300-14-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 14	C300-14-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Rooding Plan – Stage 14	C300-14-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 1 JOAL/Rooding Plan Overview	C320-1-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 1 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-1-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 1 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-1-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 2 JOAL/Rooding Plan Overview	C320-2-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 2 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-2-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 2 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-2-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 3 JOAL/Rooding Plan Overview	C320-3-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 3 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-3-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 3 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-3-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 3 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-3-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 4 JOAL/Rooding Plan Overview	C320-4-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 4 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-4-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 4 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-4-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 4 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-4-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 4 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-4-4	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 5 JOAL/Rooding Plan Overview	C320-5-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 5 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-5-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 5 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-5-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 5 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-5-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 5 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-5-4	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 5 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-5-5	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 5 JOAL/Rooding Plan	C320-5-6	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 6 JOAL/Rooding Plan Overview	C320-6-0	A	03/2025	

Proposed Stage 6 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-6-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 6 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-6-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 6 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-6-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 6 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-6-4	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 7 JOAL/Roading Plan Overview	C320-7-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 7 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-7-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 7 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-7-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 7 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-7-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 7 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-7-4	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 8 JOAL/Roading Plan Overview	C320-8-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 8 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-8-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 8 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-8-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 8 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-8-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 9 JOAL/Roading Plan Overview	C320-9-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 9 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-9-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 9 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-9-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 10 JOAL/Roading Plan Overview	C320-10-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 10 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-10-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 11 JOAL/Roading Plan Overview	C320-11-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 11 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-11-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 11 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-11-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 11 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-11-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 12 JOAL/Roading Plan Overview	C320-12-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 12 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-12-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 12 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-12-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 12 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-12-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 12 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-12-4	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 13 JOAL/Roading Plan Overview	C320-13-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 13 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-13-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 13 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-13-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 13 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-13-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 13 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-13-4	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 13 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-13-5	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 14 JOAL/Roading Plan Overview	C320-14-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 14 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-14-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 14 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-14-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 14 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-14-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stage 14 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-14-4	A	03/2025	

Proposed Stage 14 JOAL/Roading Plan	C320-14-5	A	03/2025	
Proposed Private Access Typical Cross Section 1 of 2	C330-1	A	02/2025	
Proposed Private Access Typical Cross Section 2 of 2	C330-2	A	02/2025	
Proposed Private Access Typical Passing Bay	C330-3	A	02/2025	
Proposed Private Access Vehicle Crossing	C330-4	A	02/2025	
Stormwater				
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 1	C400-1-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 1	C400-1-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 2	C400-2-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 2	C400-2-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 2	C400-2-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 3	C400-3-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 3	C400-3-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 3	C400-3-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 4	C400-4-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 4	C400-4-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 4	C400-4-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 5	C400-5-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 5	C400-5-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 5	C400-5-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 5	C400-5-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 6	C400-6-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 6	C400-6-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 6	C400-6-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 6	C400-6-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 6	C400-6-4	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 7	C400-7-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 7	C400-7-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 7	C400-7-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 7	C400-7-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 8	C400-8-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 8	C400-8-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 8	C400-8-2	A	03/2025	

Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 9	C400-9-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 9	C400-9-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 9	C400-9-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 10	C400-10-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 10	C400-10-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 11	C400-11-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 11	C400-11-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 11	C400-11-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 11	C400-11-3	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 12	C400-12-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 12	C400-12-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 12	C400-12-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 13	C400-13-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 13	C400-13-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 13	C400-13-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Overview – Stage 14	C400-14-0	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 14	C400-14-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Plan – Stage 14	C400-14-2	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Catchment Plan Stage 1-5	C455	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Catchment Plan Stage 6-9	C456	A	03/2025	
Proposed Stormwater Catchment Plan Stage 10-14	C457	A	03/2025	
Culverts				
Proposed Culvert Overall Plan	C480	A	03/2025	
Culvert 13-4 Plan and Longsection	C481	B	09/2025	
Culvert 14-1 Plan and Longsection	C482	B	09/2025	
Culvert 6-6 Plan and Longsection	C483	B	09/2025	
Culvert 1-1 Plan and Longsection	C484	C	09/2025	
Culvert 1-1 100 YR Flood Storage Plan	C485	A	09/2025	
Typical Culvert Cross Section	C490	A	03/2025	
Typical Culvert Long Section	C491	A	03/2025	
Culvert 1-1 Cross Section	C492	B	10/2025	
Typical Rip-Rap Details	C493	A	03/2025	
Stormwater Typical Details				
Typical Onsite Stormwater Management	C495	A	02/2025	
Proposed Level Spreader Details	C496	A	02/2025	
Typical Water Tank Details	C497	A	02/2025	

Roading Standard Details				
Roading Standard Details Sheet 1	C800	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 2	C800-1	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 3	C800-2	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 4	C800-3	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 5	C800-4	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 6	C800-5	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 7	C800-6	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 8	C800-7	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 9	C800-8	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 10	C800-9	A	02/2025	
Roading Standard Details Sheet 11	C800-10	A	02/2025	
Roading Drainage Standard Details				
Roading Drainage Standard Details Sheet 1	C801	A	02/2025	
Roading Drainage Standard Details Sheet 2	C801-1	A	02/2025	
Roading Drainage Standard Details Sheet 3	C801-2	A	02/2025	
Roading Drainage Standard Details Sheet 4	C801-3	A	02/2025	
Roading Drainage Standard Details Sheet 5	C801-4	A	02/2025	
Stormwater Standard Details				
Stormwater Standard Details Sheet 1	C802	A	02/2025	
Stormwater Standard Details Sheet 2	C802-1	A	02/2025	
Stormwater Standard Details Sheet 3	C802-2	A	02/2025	
Stormwater Standard Details Sheet 4	C802-3	A	02/2025	
Stormwater Standard Details Sheet 5	C802-4	A	02/2025	
Stormwater Standard Details Sheet 6	C802-5	A	02/2025	
Retirement Village				
Retirement Village Development Overview Plan	C100	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Concept Overview Plan	C105	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Concept Plan	C105-1	A	03/2025	
Earthworks				
Existing Earthworks Contour Topsoil Strip 350mm-sitewide	C200	A	03/2025	
Proposed Earthworks Contour Subgrade Sitewide	C200-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Cut/Fill Sitewide	C205	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Overview Earthworks Plan	C210	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Proposed Earthworks Plan	C210-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Earthworks Plan	C210-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Earthworks Plan	C210-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Cut/Fill Plan	C220-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Cut/Fill Plan	C220-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Overview Plan	C230-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Plan	C230-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Plan	C230-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Plan	C230-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Plan	C230-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Plan	C230-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Details	C240	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Details	C241	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Details	C242	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Details	C243	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Details	C244	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Erosion & Sediment Control Details	C245	A	03/2025	
Roading				
Retirement Village Proposed Roading Overview Plan	C300	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roading Plan	C300-0	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roading Plan	C300-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roading Plan	C300-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roading Plan	C300-3	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Proposed Roding Plan	C300-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roding Plan	C300-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roding Plan	C300-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roding Plan	C300-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roding Plan	C300-8	B	10/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Plan	C300-9	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Plan	C300-10	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Plan	C300-11	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Plan	C300-12	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Plan	C300-13	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Plan	C300-14	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Vehicle Crossings	C300-15	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Vehicle Crossings	C300-16	B	09/2025	
Proposed Intersection Improvement Plan	C310	A	03/2025	
Proposed Intersection Improvement Plan	C310-1	A	03/2025	
Proposed Intersection Improvement Plan	C310-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C320	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C320-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C320-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C320-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C321	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C322	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C323	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C323-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C323-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C324	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C325	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C325-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C326	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Longsections	C326-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Longsections	C327-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Longsections	C327-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Forestry Road Extension Longsections	C327-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Shared Path Longsections	C328-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Shared Path Longsections	C328-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Shared Path Longsections	C328-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Shared Path Longsections	C328-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Typical Cross Section	C340	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Typical Cross Section	C341	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Accessway Typical Cross Section	C342	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roading Typical Cross Sections	C343	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roading Typical Cross Sections	C344	A	03/2025	
Stormwater				
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Overview Plan	C400	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Plan	C400-0	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Road Stormwater Plan	C400-1	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Proposed Road Stormwater Plan	C400-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Road Stormwater Plan	C400-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Road Stormwater Plan	C400-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Road Stormwater Plan	C400-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Road Stormwater Plan	C400-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Road Stormwater Plan	C400-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roof Stormwater Plan	C400-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roof Stormwater Plan	C400-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roof Stormwater Plan	C400-10	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roof Stormwater Plan	C400-11	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roof Stormwater Plan	C400-12	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roof Stormwater Plan	C400-13	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Roof Stormwater Plan	C400-14	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Overview Plan	C401	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Extension Plan	C401-1	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Extension Plan	C401-2	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Extension Plan	C401-3	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Extension Plan	C401-4	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Extension Plan	C401-5	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater Extension Plan	C401-6	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-2	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-10	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-11	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-12	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-13	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-14	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-15	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-16	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-17	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-18	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-19	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-20	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-21	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-22	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-23	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-24	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Runoff	C420-25	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Run Off	C420-26	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Run Off	C420-27	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Run Off	C420-28	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Run Off	C420-29	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Run Off	C420-30	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Run Off	C420-31	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Run Off	C420-32	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Road Run Off	C420-33	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-10	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-11	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-12	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-13	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-14	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-15	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-16	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-17	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-18	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-19	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Longsections – Roof Run Off	C421-20	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Overview Catchment	C450	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-0	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-10	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-11	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-12	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Catchment Plan	C450-13	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Dry Pond Plan	C460	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Dry Pond Sections	C460-1	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Stormwater Dry Pond Outfall Details	C460-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Overview Plan	C470	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-0	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-10	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-11	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-12	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Stormwater OLFP Plan	C470-13	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Overview Plan	C475	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Plan	C475-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Plan	C475-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Plan	C475-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Plan	C475-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Plan	C475-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Plan	C475-6	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Cross Section – OLFP	C475-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Cross Section – OLFP	C475-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Cross Section – OLFP	C475-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Cross Section – OLFP	C475-10	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Cross Section – OLFP	C475-11	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 100YR Flood Extent Cross Section – OLFP	C475-12	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Pre Development Overview Plan	C475-1A-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-1A-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-1A-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-1A-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Post Development Overview Plan	C475-1B-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-1B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-1B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-1B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-1A_1B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-1A_1B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-1A_1B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-1A_1B-4	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-1A_1B-5	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Pre Development Overview Plan	C475-2A-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-2A-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-2A-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-2A-3	A	10/2025	

Retirement Village 1% AEP Post Development Overview Plan	C475-2B-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-2B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-2B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 1% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-2B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-2A_2B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-2A_2B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-2A_2B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-2A_2B-4	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-2A_2B-5	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Pre Development Overview Plan	C475-3A-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-3A-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-3A-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-3A-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Post Development Overview Plan	C475-3B-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-3B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-3B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-3B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-3A_3B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-3A_3B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-3A_3B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-3A_3B-4	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-3A_3B-5	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Pre Development Overview Plan	C475-4A-0	A	10/2025	

Retirement Village 2% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-4A-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-4A-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-4A-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Post Development Overview Plan	C475-4B-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-4B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-4B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 2% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-4B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-4A_4B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-4A_4B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-4A_4B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-4A_4B-4	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections - Flood	C475-4A_4B-5	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Pre Development Overview Plan	C475-5A-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-5A-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-5A-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-5A-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Post Development Overview Plan	C475-5B-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-5B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-5B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-5B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-5A_5B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-5A_5B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-5A_5B-3	A	10/2025	

Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-5A_5B-4	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-5A_5B-5	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Pre Development Overview Plan	C475-6A-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-6A-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-6A-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-6A-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Post Development Overview Plan	C475-6B-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-6B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-6B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 5% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-6B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-6A_6B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-6A_6B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-6A_6B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-6A_6B-4	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-6A_6B-5	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Pre Development Overview Plan	C475-7A-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-7A-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-7A-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-7A-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Post Development Overview Plan	C475-7B-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-7B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-7B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-7B-3	A	10/2025	

Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-7A_7B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-7A_7B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-7A_7B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-7A_7B-4	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-7A_7B-5	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Pre Development Overview Plan	C475-8A-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-8A-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-8A-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Pre Development Flood Plan	C475-8A-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Post Development Overview Plan	C475-8B-0	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-8B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-8B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village 10% AEP Post Development Flood Plan	C475-8B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-8A_8B-1	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-8A_8B-2	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-8A_8B-3	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-8A_8B-4	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Pre & Post Development Cross Sections	C475-8A_8B-5	A	10/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Culvert Overview Plan	C480	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Culvert Plan and Longsection	C481	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Culvert Plan and Longsection	C481-1	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Culvert Plan and Longsection	C481-2	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Culvert Plan and Longsection	C481-3	B	09/2025	

Retirement Village Proposed Culvert Plan and Longsection	C481-4	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Culvert Plan and Longsection	C481-5	C	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Culvert Plan and Longsection	C481-6	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed 100-Year Flood Storage Plan	C481-6-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Bridge Plan and Long Section	C481-7	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed 100-Year Flood Storage – Culvert 1	C482-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed 100-Year Flood Storage – Culvert 2	C482-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed 100-Year Flood Storage – Culvert 3	C482-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed 100-Year Flood Storage – Culvert 4	C482-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed 100-Year Flood Storage – Culvert 5	C482-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed 100-Year Flood Storage – Culvert 6	C482-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Typical Culvert Cross Sections	C490	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Typical Culvert Longsections	C491	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Culvert 7 Details	C492	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Typical Rip-Rap Details	C493	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Overview Plan	C500	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Plan	C500-0	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Plan	C500-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Plan	C500-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Plan	C500-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Plan	C500-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Plan	C500-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Plan	C500-6	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Proposed Wastewater Plan	C500-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-10	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-11	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-12	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-13	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-14	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-15	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-16	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-17	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-18	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-19	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Longsections	C520-20	A	03/2025	
Water Supply				

Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Overview Plan	C600	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-0	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Water Supply Plan	C600-8	B	09/2025	
Engineering Standard Details				
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Standard Details	C800-10	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Roding Drainage Standard Details	C801	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Rooding Drainage Standard Details	C801-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Rooding Drainage Standard Details	C801-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Rooding Drainage Standard Details	C801-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Rooding Drainage Standard Details	C801-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-5	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-6	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-7	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-8	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Stormwater Standard Details	C802-9	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Standard Details	C803	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Standard Details	C803-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Standard Details	C803-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Standard Details	C803-3	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Wastewater Standard Details	C803-4	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Water Supply Standard Details	C804	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Water Supply Standard Details	C804-1	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Water Supply Standard Details	C804-2	A	03/2025	
Retirement Village Water Supply Standard Details	C804-3	A	03/2025	

Retirement Village Water Supply Standard Details	C804-4	A	03/2025	
Scheme Plans				
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 1	C150-1-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 1	C150-1-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 1	C150-1-3	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 1	C150-1-4	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 1	C150-1-5	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 1	C150-1-6	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 1	C150-1-7	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 2	C150-2-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 2	C150-2-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 3	C150-3-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 3	C150-3-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 3	C150-3-3	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 4	C150-4-1	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 4	C150-4-2	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 4	C150-4-3	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 4	C150-4-4	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 4	C150-4-5	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 5	C150-5-1	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 5	C150-5-2	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 5	C150-5-3	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 6	C150-6-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 6	C150-6-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 6	C150-6-3	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 6	C150-6-4	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 6	C150-6-5	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 6	C150-6-6	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 6	C150-6-7	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 7	C150-7-1	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 7	C150-7-2	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 7	C150-7-3	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 7	C150-7-4	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 8	C150-8-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 8	C150-8-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 8	C150-8-3	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 8	C150-8-4	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 9	C150-9-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 9	C150-9-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 10	C150-10-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 10	C150-10-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 10	C150-10-3	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 11	C150-11-1	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 11	C150-11-2	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 11	C150-11-3	B	04/2025	

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 11	C150-11-4	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 11	C150-11-5	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 12	C150-12-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 12	C150-12-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 12	C150-12-3	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 13	C150-13-1	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 13	C150-13-2	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 13	C150-13-3	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 13	C150-13-4	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 13	C150-13-5	B	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 14	C150-14-1	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 14	C150-14-2	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 14	C150-14-3	A	04/2025	
Proposed Scheme Plan Stage 14	C150-14-4	A	04/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Scheme Plan	C190-1-1	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Scheme Plan	C190-1-2	B	09/2025	
Retirement Village Proposed Scheme Plan	C190-1-3	B	09/2025	
Wastewater Design Plans				
Countryside Living Subdivision				
Wastewater Site Plan	500	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	501	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	502	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	503	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	504	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	505	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	506	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	507	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	508	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	509	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	510	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	511	0	21/03/25	
Wastewater Site Plan	512	0	21/03/25	
Retirement Village				
Proposed Retirement Village Wastewater Plan	500	3	29/04/25	
Proposed Retirement Village – WWTP Location	501	2	02/04/25	
Geotechnical Drawings				
Countryside Living Subdivision				
Slope stabilisation plans – maven plans annotated				

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: A

Formatted: Highlight

Retirement Village					
Proposed Slope Stabilising Measures		Final	22/03/25		
Architectural Drawings					
Location Plan	1.1	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Site Context	1.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Opportunities +Constraints	1.3	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Brief / Vision	1.4	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Materials Palette	1.5	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Key Moves	1.6	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villa Type Plan	1.7	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Stage 1	1.81	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Stage 2	1.82	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Stage 3 + 4	1.83	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Garden Pavillion – Brief / Vision	2.1	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Garden Pavillion – Planning & Form	2.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Garden Pavillion – Floor Plan	2.4	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Garden Pavillion – Elevations	2.5	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Garden Pavillion - - Visualisation	2.6	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Main Street – Brief / Vision	3.1	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Main Street – Planning	3.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Amenity Building – Brief / Vision	4.1	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Amenity Building – Planning & Form	4.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Amenity Building – Floor Plan	4.3	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Amenity Building – Elevations	4.4	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Amenity Building – Visualisations	4.5	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Wellness Centre – Brief / Vision	5.1	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Wellness Centre – Planning & Form	5.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Wellness Centre – Floor Plan	5.3	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Wellness Centre - Elevations	5.4	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Wellness Centre – Visualisation	5.5	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Care Building – Brief / Vision	6.1	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Care Building – Planning & Form	6.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Care Building – Floor Plan	6.3	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Care Building – Elevations	6.4	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Care Building – Visualisation	6.5	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Maintenance Shed	8.1	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Golf Pavillion – Floor Plan & Elevations	9.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – Precedents	10.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – Precedents	10.3	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – Precedents	10.4	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – Colour Schemes	10.5	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – Colour Scheme Plan	10.6	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – 3N Rear	10.10	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – 3N Rear – Visualisation	10.12	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – 3S	10.16	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	
Villas – 3S – Visualisation	10.18	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects	

Villas – 2.5N	10.19	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2.5N – Visualisation	10.21	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2.5S	10.22	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2.5S – Visualisation	10.24	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2N	10.25	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2N – Visualisation	10.27	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2S	10.28	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2S – Visualisation	10.30	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2N – Duplex	10.31	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2N – Duplex – Visualisation	10.33	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2S – Duplex	10.34	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villas – 2S – Duplex – Visualisation	10.36	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Floor Levels	11.1	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Villa Schedule	11.2	A	29/04/25	Crosson Architects
Community Facility – Floor Plan & Elevations	15.1	A	28/03/25	
Landscape Plans				
Countryside Living Subdivision				
Landscape Statement				
Key Moves				
Cultural Narrative				
Lot 1: Site Photos				
Precedent Images		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 – Landscape Strategy Diagram		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 – Masterplan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 – Staging		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 – Typical Road Sections		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 – Typical Road Sections		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 – Browns Road Entrance		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 – Western Entrance		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 – First Release Plan – Stages 1, 2 & 3		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 1		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 2		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 3		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 4		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 5		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 6		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 7		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 8		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 9		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 10		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 11		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 12		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 13		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1: Stage 14		A	01/05/25	

Precedent Images – Typical Lots		A	01/05/25	
Typical lot layout (multiple drawings)				
Lot 1 – Lot 57 – Community Facilities		A	01/05/25	
Retirement Village				
Landscape Statement				
Landscape Principles				
Design Principles				
Cultural Narrative				
Lot 2: Context		A	01/05/25	
Site Photographs				
Precedent Images		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Landscape Strategy Diagram		A		
Lot 2 – Landscape Masterplan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Garden Pavilion		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Garden Pavilion Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Garden Pavilion Sections		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Garden Pavilion Sections		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Amenity Building		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Amenity Building Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Amenity Building Sections		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Amenity Building Sections		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Wellness Centre		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Wellness Centre Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Wellness Centre Sections		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Care Building Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Care Building Section		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Eastern Lookout		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Eastern Lookout Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Eastern Lookout Section		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Western Lookout Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Slope Management Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Riparian Edge Batter Slope – Typical Section		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Riparian Edge MSE Batter – Typical Section		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Mid Block Batter Slope – Typical Section		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Mid Block Batter Slope – With Footpath Connection		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Internal Villa Interface – Typical Section		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Road Typologies		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Street Section – Main Spine		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Street Section – Central Square		A	01/05/25	

Lot 2 – Street Section – Connector Street		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Street Section – Pocket Court		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Typical Villa Type 3N Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Typical Villa Type 3S Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Typical Villa Type 2.5N Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Typical Villa Type 2.5S Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Typical Villa Type 2S Landscape Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Hard Materials Plan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Lighting and Signage Strategy		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Lighting and Signage Strategy		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Amenity Planting Strategy		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Planting Table		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Plant Palettes		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Plant Palettes		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Plant Palettes		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Plant Palettes		A	01/05/25	
Lot 2 – Plant Palettes		A	01/05/25	
Landscape Elements				
Landscape Statement		A	01/05/25	
Wayfinding & Signage		A	01/05/25	
Materiality		A	01/05/25	
Landscape Features – Communal		A	01/05/25	
Landscape Features – Boundary Treatments		A	01/05/25	
Landscape Features – Lighting		A	01/05/25	
Tracks – Publicly Accessed		A	01/05/25	
Auckland Council Regional Parks Standard Details Engineering Drawings				
Masterplan				
Rangitooopuni Masterplan		A	01/05/25	
Lot 1 & 2 – Track Network		A	01/05/25	
Vegetation Strategy		A	01/05/25	
Planting Table – General Revegetation		A	01/05/25	
Planting Table – General Revegetation – Entrances and Gathering Spaces		A	01/05/25	
Planting Table – Roadside Planting – Trees		A	01/05/25	
Planting Table – Roadside Planting – Shrubs		A	01/05/25	

Planting Table – Riparian & Stormwater Dry Basin Planting		A	01/05/25	
Planting Table – Low Vegetation/Wastewater Disposal Field		A	01/05/25	